
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 10/23/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch B 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Alexis Fernandez 21CR432 Aaron Castro 108140  
Cristo Garcia Suarez 25CR277 Dimpsey Martinez 125264  
Quiarte Reynolds 25CR1193 Isaiah Mendoza-Perez 202262  
Enrique Duarte 23CR2939 24CR2639  Arthur Romero 150504  
Quincy Frazier 24CR1975 24CR3390 Eddie Romero 182081  
Basilio Guillart 24CR1445 25CR2336 Juan Salazar Lara 199433  
Luke Martin 23CR3803 Kevin Sterns 89353  
 Danis Tinney 170560  
 Mark Wilson 172519  
  
  
  
  
  
 ISP (Screening Committee only) 
 Estevan Barrientos 198970 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 


